

223 Storehill Road, SUNY Old Westbury, NY 1568
516-503-5705
adehesa@nyit.edu

SUMMARY

Full time student currently enrolled in NYIT. Studying mechanical engineering and in my Sophomore year. Provided with leadership and teamwork skills that make me suitable for a variety of purposes and goals. Experienced in jobs that involve autonomy, socializing and problem solving, as well as public relationships. Responsible and Open-minded.

WORK EXPERIENCE

2018-Present

PRIVATE TUTOR

Self Employed

- Taught kids from a broad range of ages.
- Motivated them to develop their full intellectual potential.
- Improving their attention span by implementing rewards towards good behavior.

2016 - 2018

CONSULTANT TOURNAMENT COORDINATOR

Sports Society, Tiro de Pichon

- Managed the tennis staff and players.
- Supervised and organized the infrastructure as well as the customers.
- Resolved conflicts when disagreements arose between players by finding common ground and providing solutions that satisfied both parties.

2016

YMCA LEADERSHIP PROGRAM

Hi-Rock, YMCA MA.

- Guided and coached a group of underaged campers.
- Attended a course on responsibility and leadership.
- Developed social bonds and achieved to diminish cultural barriers between them.

2015

ACCOUNTING INTERNSHIP

Rotelo S.A.

- Administrated a private business.
- Evaluated bills and taxing.
- Learned the basics on how to run a company operating in the real-estate market.

SKILLS

Computer

- Video editing (Final Cut and Camtasia)
- Hardware and computer building/fixing

Languages

- Spanish (native)
- French (C1 DALF)
- English (C1 Cambridge)
- Chinese (HSK 2)

INTERESTS

- Computers
- · Automotive world
- Tennis
- · Building relationships
- Socializing
- Music (piano, guitar, harmonica)

2 | Page Alfonso Dehesa

2015 MECHANICAL ENGINEER INTERNSHIP

Ensaya S.A.

• Assisted the work of a mechanical and a chemical engineer on the field of quality control.

- Developed customer-based projects.
- Reasoned with clients understanding their specific needs and delivering a product beyond their expectations.

EDUCATION

2017 — Present NYIT Mechanical Engineering B.S.

Presidential Scholarship Merits Award

Member of Phi Eta Sigma National Honor Society

(Expected Graduation Date: June 2021)

2001-2017 High School Studies in the French System

Lycee Français Moliere, Mission Laique Française